Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 10:10 AM

To: C Meenachi - lll

Subject: Il Ref: TBA // LKK Ref: CC6/11120007418/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 2379K(llI)
AND SMD 7715A ON 04/07/2020]

Attachments: OID DL & EMPLOYMENT PASS.pdf

Il Ref: TBA

LKK Ref: CC6/11120007418/pa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 2379K(I1I1) AND SMD 7715A ON 04/07/2020
We refer to the above matter and your instruction in Merimen.

As per our insured accident report, the driver is holding Malaysian Driving Licence and he is employment pass
holder(see attached). | have tried to contact our driver Mr Ahmad Faiz at 9757 4770 several times but he did not
pick up my call. Please advise further instruction in order for us to proceed further. Thanks.
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




